

From: Jennifer Manner

To: Doug Young
Date: May 31, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0226-EX-CR-2019

Message:

Mr. Young,

This is responsive to your email correspondence addressed to Jennifer Manner on May 30, 2019.

HNS License Sub, LLC ("Hughes") does not need to conduct further operation in accordance with Section 5.3(k) of the Commission's Rules.

Hughes wishes to retain permission to operate in accordance with Sections 5.3(e, g, & j). Hughes also seeks permission to operate in accordance with Section 5.3(h). These scopes of service are sufficient to permit the operation Hughes seeks to conduct.

Please contact me if we may provide further information or answer any further questions.

All the best,
Brennan Price
Senior Principal Engineer, Regulatory Affairs
EchoStar/Hughes Network Systems
(O) +1 301 428-1654
(M) +1 860 983-2873
brennan.price@echostar.com